N00189-15-T-Z102
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Q1.  In the past performance section of the solicitation, page 48, the solicitation requests a "Past Performance Information Form" be filled out for each reference.  We cannot find the form, could you direct us to it?

A1.  The Past Performance Information Form will be added to the Additional Documents section.


Q2.  On Exhibit 1, buildings 7115, 7116 and 7117 do not have any washers and dryers to be installed.  Will machines be required in the future?  If so, is our pricing to include such machines?

A2.  No additional machines will need to be purchased.  The Contractor will be required to move machines from one building to another as they open and close.  Those buildings are currently closed so do not need machines installed.  When one of those buildings opens again the  vendor will have to move the machines from a closed building to one that will be opened.   Para C.19.b in the SOW addresses this issue: 


Q 3.  The solicitation requests a "Standard Form 33 Solicitation, Offer and Award with blocks 14 through 18 completed..." (page 46.)  Is such a form included or are we to use Standard Form 1449 included in the solicitation instead?"
 
A3.  Please use Standard Form 1449 included in the solicitation and complete blocks 17a, 17b, 30a, 30b, and 30c.


[bookmark: _GoBack]Q4.  The solicitation requests "Representations, Certifications and Other Statements of Offerors" be completed by the offeror.  This is to be in section K.  (Page 46.)  We do not find a section K.  Are we missing it or should we use the "Certification Regarding Responsibility Matters" (pages 6 - 9) and "Offeror Representations and Certifications - Commercial Items" (pages 9 - 22) as contained in the solicitation?
 
A4. In lieu of Section K, Please refer to Provision 52.212-3 “Offeror Representations and Certifications – Commercial Items (DEC 2014) ALTERNATE I (OCT 2014)” beginning on Page 9. Certification Regarding Responsibility Matters is a separate provision from referenced Representation and Certifications, but does require completion.
